Attendance:

Dave L - DCMTrae - Alt DCMBob R - Treasurer/Alt GSR WaitsburgJeff O - SecretaryLaVon L - Archives/Pink CanMark - GSR Thursday NightEric W - GSR Prescott Big Book StudyBen G - GSR Water TowerColleen - Alt GSR Water TowerJC F - GSR Wed Nite 1st StepMisty - Alt Prescott Big Book GroupDave S - Alt GSR Prescott2 District membersDave S - Alt GSR Prescott

DCM Dave called meeting to order, asked for attendees to join in Serenity Prayer, and asked for reading of 12 Concepts of Service.

Dave called for reading of minutes from February's meeting.

Minutes were read by Jeff, District secretary. Poor Bob moved to accept the minutes as read. Motion was seconded. Dave called for vote. Minutes accepted.

DCM Report

Standing Committee Workshop in Ephrata. Participated in Treatment Committee where topics were Bridging the Gap pamphlet corrections and Treatment Committee uses.

Service Workshop well presented. Reports Willie, Carol, and Michael were motivated and thanked Colleen, Jeff, Bill L, and LaVon for their efforts in putting it together. Reports 20 members in attendance.

Attended Chicken Drop in Waitsburg.

Attended final meeting of Twelve and Twelve group at VA Theater. Reports home group members voted to close meeting.

Motion made to accept DCM report. Seconded; Vote called, report accepted.

Treasurer's Report

Poor Bob presented financial report. Distributed copies of new, easy to read format report to all GSRs to take back to home groups. Informed that the spreadsheet would still be available upon request. JC moved to accept report. Jeff seconded. Dave called for vote. Report accepted.

Corrections Report: No Report

Treatment Committee Report: No report

Public Information Committee Report: No report

Cooperation with Professional Community Report: Dave reports he now has a volunteer for this position; Benjamin R.

Pink Can Report: LaVon informed she presented Poor Bob with a check representing home group donations.

Archives Committee Report: LaVon reported Rita, Joy, and herself would be getting together to begin work on the District archives. Asked if there was a budget from Treasurer for Archives. Poor Bob informed it would come from General Funds, depending upon amount required. Dave suggested a budget be set aside for Archives to make necessary purchases. JC made a motion that budget be created not to exceed \$25 for necessities. Motion seconded. Dave called for vote; motion carries. *GSR Reports*

Prescott Big Book Study: Misty reports group celebrated member birthdays of one

year, 6 years, 26 years, and 30 years. Attendance 8 - 10, business meeting notes discussion of Chicken Drop.

Touch on Feelings: JC reports attendance average 5 -10. Celebrated birthdays with cupcakes. Reports new members in attendance.

Wed Nite 1st Step: JC reports attendance 11 average, with strong presence of VA treatment individuals. No business notes.

Thursday Night Open: Mark reports attendance 15 - 20; celebrated birthdays of one day, 90 days, and one year. No business to report.

Water Tower: Benjamin reports meeting Mon/Wed/Fri at noon; attendance has increased to around 23; celebrated member birthdays of 30 days, 90 days, one year, and 33 years.

Early Birds: Paul reports attendance 15 - 18; celebrated birthday of 28 years. Reports beginning to get people out of VA treatment.

Waitsburg AA: Poor Bob reports celebrated member birthdays of 14 years, 30 years, and 41 years; attendance 5 -16; events - providing support for Pig Roast at Waitsburg Fair Grounds on Memorial Day weekend. Reports Chicken Drop was record breaking attendance, Armando from TriCities speaker. Business meeting reports on District storage of assets item; group conscience was item should be taken back to all home groups for group conscience of each.

Newsletter Editor: Deb reports no items submitted for April news letter. Ask GSRs for suggestions for next issue; also newsletter will start being available online.

Old Business and New Business tabled to facilitate items for the 2014 General Service Conference Committees items for vote.

CPC Item 2: Discuss ways of stimulating interest in CPC service work. Group consensus all literature should carry same message, despite intended reader. Make no changes to Archives Work Book

Continue to create AA Directory on every other year schedule

No on removal of item of text on page 5 of Living Sober

No on consider adding text to section of Concept 12 of pamphlet of 12 Concepts for World Services Illustrated

Approval for La Vina to separate from Grapevine into its own corporation Approval of trial electronic voting for delegates on non election votes

Call for meeting to adjourn, seconded; vote called, meeting adjourned.

YIS Jeff O.